Bhachu, U'!agar

From: Wolf, Chris

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 12:02 PM

To: Bhachu, Ujagar

Subject: FW: Quarterly General License Distribution Report
Attachments: NRC Quarterly General License Report - 2013Q1&2.pdf
Ujagar,

Could you please have this processed for ADAMS.

Thanks,
Chris

From: Ilko, Gary [mailto:gary.ilko@thermofisher.com ]
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 11:52 AM

To: Wolf, Chris

Subject: Quarterly General License Distribution Report

Chris, :

Attached is a report that covers both Quarter 1 and Quarter 2. If you have any questions please let me know.
Have a good summer.

Best regards,

gary



ThermoFisher The word ieader

SCIENTIFIC in serving sclence

June 28, 2013

Director of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Attn; GLTS

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: Quarterly Material Transfer Report 1% & 2™ Quarter, 2013

Ohio Department of Health, License Number - 03214180002

Dear Sir or Madam,

Enclosed is a copy of our quarterly reports for transferring devices containing byproduct
material to generally licensed persons.

No shipments were made to general license holders.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to call me at
440-703-1490

Gary 8. Tiko
Radiation Safety Officer . ) W(”'
2 .
Ph, 440-703-1490 oo
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Email to: Chris Wolf at: CLW1@nrc.gov & Send hard copy via US Mail
Thenmo Fisher Scientific (Thermo Eberline)

One Thermo Fisher Way

Oakwood Village, OH 44146

TLD Readers - Transferred to General Licensed Persons

Year:
Quarter :

2013
18&2

isotope: C-14
Activity: (listed below)

Mode! 8880 with 3.2 uCi of C-14 (0.8 uCi/chip)
Transferee S/N 8N

Sousrce instrument Transfes

none

Mode) 6600 with 1.6 uCi of C-14 (0.8 uCi/chip)

Source nstrument Transfer

Transferce SN SN

none

.é% £ -28-/3
Gary ko Date

Radiation Safety Officer
Ph. 440-703-1490
gary.ilko@thermofisher.com




Bhachu, U'!agar

R
From: Ilko, Gary <gary.ilko@thermofisher.com>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 12:25 PM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar
Subject: Public Access - Quarterly General License Distribution Report
Ujagar

Distribution of our “Quarterly General License Distribution Reports” to the general public is acceptable.

Gary llko
Manufacturing Manager/RSO

Thermo Fisher Scientific
One Thermo Fisher Way
Oakwood Village OH 4414



